

Anne Ross,
Parish Clerk
Alderley Edge Parish Council,
Festival Hall,
Talbot Road
Alderley Edge
Cheshire
SK9 7HR

CCTV Services
Cheshire East Council,
Market Place,
Macclesfield,
Cheshire.
SK10 1EA

Tel: 07767 701703

Email: Stuart.Hobson@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Date: 27th September 2023

Dear Anne

Contribution towards CCTV Cameras

I am writing to you as an existing valued partner in our CCTV service to ask you to consider your position for 2024 onwards.

I hope you will agree that between us, we have demonstrated by working in close partnership and having the CCTV cameras in Alderley Edge actively monitored, a real difference has been made to how safe our communities and businesses feel. Our proactive CCTV operators have been able to provide Police and other enforcement agencies with vital evidence in numerous cases over the last year to ensure our areas are as safe as they can be and we continue to offer support and reassurance especially during this difficult time. Throughout 2022/23 we've dealt with 1,191 incidents per month. We are investing over a quarter of a million into new CCTV infrastructure, continue to heavily invest in specialist training and are now annually audited externally by the Home Office as working fully to British Standard 7958, the highest accreditation in the security industry leading to me being requested to sit on a national specialist advisory panel with the Home Office.

Going forward, we are keen to retain our wonderful partnership arrangements with you, to benefit all parties, and inform medium term financial planning, we have the following two options available;

- 1) One year agreement which would rise each year in line with the CPIH of February that year. This would make the invoice in 23/24 £6,567.16
- 2) A three-year agreement which would include a rise at the level of CPIH at the very start of the agreement then be frozen from any rises during the full length of the agreement which would be £6,567.16 invoiced in August 2024, 2025 and 2026 for their respective years.

I know that your conversations and budget setting process is well underway and we are keen to continue our arrangements with you in keeping our beautiful towns and villages safe. Therefore, I would be grateful if you could let me know if you have any questions and I will get a reply to you immediately. If you could also let me know which option would best suit your requirements, I will send out the relevant paperwork.

Yours sincerely



Stuart Hobson
Public Space CCTV Manager